
  

CONCURRENT MEETING OF THE 
Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA) 

And 
Legislative Subcommittee of the Western Regional Water Commission (WRWC) 

AGENDA 
Friday, April 11, 2025 at 2:00 p.m. 

Independence Room, TMWA, 1355 Capital Blvd., Reno, NV 
MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE & IN-PERSON

 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND VIA THE WEB LINK, OR  
TELEPHONICALLY BY CALLING THE NUMBER, LISTED BELOW.  

(be sure to keep your phones or microphones on mute, and do not place the call on hold) 
Please click the link below to join the meeting: 

https://tmwa.zoom.us/j/84614204480?pwd=apu5SryZPbhMQJaXv3W9iKUyi4teT8.1 

Phone: (877) 853-5247 
Meeting ID: 846 1420 4480 

Passcode: 830452 

Notes:   

1. The announcement of this meeting has been posted at the following locations: Truckee Meadows Water Authority (1355 Capital Blvd., 
Reno), at http://www.tmwa.com, http://wrwc.us/, and State of Nevada Public Notice Website, https://notice.nv.gov/.  

2. Pursuant to NRS 241.020, this agenda closes three working days prior to the meeting. We are pleased to make reasonable 
accommodations for persons who are disabled and wish to attend meetings. If you require special arrangements for the meeting, please 
call (775) 834-8002 at least 24 hours before the meeting date. 

3. Staff reports and supporting material for the meeting are available at TMWA and on the TMWA website at 
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/ or you can contact Sonia Folsom at (775) 834-8002. Supporting material is made available to the general 
public in accordance with NRS 241.020(6). 

4. The Committee may elect to combine agenda items, consider agenda items out of order, remove agenda items, or delay discussion on 
agenda items. Arrive at the meeting at the posted time to hear item(s) of interest. 

5. Asterisks (*) denote non-action items. 
6. Public comment is limited to three minutes and is allowed during the public comment periods. The public may sign-up to speak during the 

public comment period or on a specific agenda item by completing a “Request to Speak” card and submitting it to the clerk. In addition to 
the public comment periods, the Chairman has the discretion to allow public comment on any agenda item, including any item on which 
action is to be taken. 

7. Written public comment may be provided by submitting written comments online on TMWA’s Public Comment Form 
(tmwa.com/PublicComment) or by email sent to boardclerk@tmwa.com prior to the Board opening the public comment period during the 
meeting. In addition, public comments may be provided by leaving a voicemail at (775)834-0255 prior to 4:00 p.m. the day before the 
scheduled meeting. Voicemail messages received will be noted during the meeting and summarized for entry into the record. 

8. In the event the Chairman and Vice-Chairman are absent, the remaining Committee members may elect a temporary presiding officer to 
preside over the meeting until the Chairman or Vice-Chairman are present (Standing Item of Possible Action). 

9. Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority may be present at the meeting in so much as some 
members of the WRWC legislative subcommittee are members of the TMWA Board of Directors.  Notice is hereby given that a quorum of 
the Western Regional Water Commission may be present at the meeting in so much as some members of the TMWA legislative 
subcommittee are also Trustees of the Western Regional Water Commission.  Although members constituting a quorum of the Truckee 
Meadows Water Authority Board or Western Regional Water Commission may be in attendance at the meeting while serving in different 
capacities as representative members of different governing bodies (TMWA and WRWC ), no deliberations or actions on any matter over 
which TMWA has supervision or control will be taken within the definition of a “meeting” under NRS 241.015 by persons constitution a 
quorum of the TMWA Board and acting in their capacity as members of the TMWA Board, nor will deliberations or actions on any matter 
over which WRWC has supervision or control will be taken within the definition of a “meeting” under NRS 241.015 by persons constitution 
a quorum of the WRWC and acting in their capacity as Trustees of the WRWC. This notice is provided in excess of caution given the 
potential of a quorum to be present at this meeting. 

10. The Committee may attend and participate in the meeting by means of remote technology system. Members of the public wishing to 
attend and/or participate by providing public comment may do so either in person at the physical location of the meeting listed above or 
virtually. To attend this meeting virtually, please log into the meeting using the link and/or phone number noted above. To request to 
speak, please use the “raise hand” feature or, if on the phone, press *9 to “raise your hand” and *6 to unmute/mute your microphone. 

11. The Committee may elect to make a concurrent motion on behalf of WRWC and TMWA.     

 

TMWA Subcommittee Members: 
• Chair Naomi Duerr 
• Vice Chair Alexis Hill  
• Paul Anderson 

WRWC Subcommittee Members: 
• Chair Alexis Hill  
• Vice Chair Naomi Duerr 
• Paul Anderson 

https://tmwa.zoom.us/j/84614204480?pwd=apu5SryZPbhMQJaXv3W9iKUyi4teT8.1
http://www.tmwa.com/
http://wrwc.us/
https://notice.nv.gov/
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/


TMWA Legislative Subcommittee Agenda for April 11, 2025 
Page 2 

1. Roll call* 
2. Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)* 
3. Approval of agenda (For Possible Action) 
4. Approval of the Concurrent WRWC and TMWA Legislative Subcommittee minutes of April 

4, 2025 (For Possible Action) 
5. Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to TMWA and possible direction 

regarding TMWA’s position (For Possible Action) 

6. Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to WRWC and possible direction 
regarding WRWC’s position. This Item may be combined with Item 5. (For Possible 
Action) 

7. Committee comments* 
8. Staff comments* 
9. Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)* 
10. Adjournment (For Possible Action) 
 
 



Page 1 of 3 April 4, 2025 MINUTES 
TMWA and WRWC Legislative Subcommittees 

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE APRIL 4, 2025 

CONCURRENT MEETING OF THE LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE 
OF THE TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER AUTHORITY 

AND 
THE LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE WESTERN 

REGIONAL WATER COMMISSION 

The meeting of the Concurrent Legislative Subcommittees of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority 
(TMWA) and Western Regional Water Commission (WRWC) in TMWA’s Independence Conference 
Room. Member Anderson called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

1. ROLL CALL

TMWA Members Present: Paul Anderson and *Alexis Hill

TMWA Member Absent: Naomi Duerr

TMWA Legislative Subcommittee Legal Counsel Present: Justina Caviglia

TMWA Staff Present: Dan Nubel, Eddy Quaglieri, Laura Rader, John Zimmerman, and Stefanie Morris.

A quorum of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee was present.

WRWC Members Present: Paul Anderson and *Alexis Hill 

WRWC Member Absent: Naomi Duerr 

WRWC Legal Counsel: Lucas Foletta 

WRWC Staff Present: Jennifer Purgitt, Kim Rigdon and Birgit Widegren 

A quorum of the WRWC Legislative Subcommittee was present. 

*Vice Chair Hill attended the meeting virtually.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Upon motion duly made by Member Hill, seconded by Member Anderson, and 
carried unanimously, the TMWA and WRWC Subcommittees approved the 
agenda.   

04-11-25 TMWA & WRWC LSC Agenda Item 6



Page 2 of 3 April 4, 2025 MINUTES 
TMWA and WRWC Legislative Subcommittees 

 

 

4. APPROVAL OF THE JOINT WRWC AND TMWA LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE 
MINUTES OF MARCH 14, 2025 

Upon motion duly made by Member Hill, seconded by Member Anderson, and 
carried unanimously, the TMWA and WRWC Subcommittees approved the 
March 14, 2025 minutes.   

 

5. PRESENTATION OF STATUS REPORT ON LEGISLATION OF INTEREST TO TMWA AND 
POSSIBLE DIRECTION REGARDING TMWA’S POSITION 

Dan Nubel, TMWA Staff Attorney, provided an update on the status of bills, in particular AB104 
(omnibus bill) which has passed out of committee with amendments and has a fiscal note from Nevada 
Department of Water Resources (DWR), but on track to move onto the Senate. 

Stefanie Morris, TMWA Outside Counsel, reported on the status of AB419 (requiring the State Engineer 
to adopt regulations regarding the review process for certain applications). Ms. Morris informed the 
Subcommittee that it has been scheduled for a hearing on April 9th and staff have prepared a letter to 
submit in advance.  

At this time, the Subcommittee discussed the intent of AB419 and approved staff direction in submitting 
letters ahead of the hearing. 

No action was taken. 

 

6. PRESENTATION OF STATUS REPORT ON LEGISLATION OF INTEREST TO WRWC AND 
POSSIBLE DIRECTION REGARDING WRWC’S POSITION. THIS ITEM MAY BE 
COMBINED WITH ITEM 5. 

Lucas Foletta, WRWC General Counsel provided an update on SB286 (tribal cooperation and 
engagement), which passed out of committee without any amendments, and will head to the Senate. 

No motion was taken. 

 

7. SUBCOMMITTEE COMMENTS 

There were no subcommittee comments. 

 

8. STAFF COMMENTS 

There were no staff comments. 

 

 

04-11-25 TMWA & WRWC LSC Agenda Item 6



Page 3 of 3 April 4, 2025 MINUTES 
TMWA and WRWC Legislative Subcommittees 

 

 

9. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business to discuss, Chair Duerr adjourned the meeting at 2:19 p.m. 

Approved by the Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority and the Western 
Regional Water Commission on ____________________.  

Submitted by,  

Sonia Folsom, Recording Clerk 

04-11-25 TMWA & WRWC LSC Agenda Item 6



Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Position
AB9 Revises provisions governing the 

temporary conversion of agricultural 
water. (BDR 48-391)

Committee on Natural Resources Second Reading Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 3/24/2025  4:00 PM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB10 Revises provisions relating to local 
improvement projects. (BDR 22-407)

Committee on Government Affairs Second Reading Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 4/8/2025  9:00 
AM

Do pass
Monitor

AB26 Revises provisions relating to dams. 
(BDR 48-261)

Committee on Natural Resources General File Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 3/26/2025  4:00 PM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB40 Revises various provisions relating to 
environmental hazards. (BDR 46-265)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 3/24/2025  4:00 PM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB43 Revises provisions relating to public 
works. (BDR 28-465)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 3/21/2025  8:00 
AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB44 Prohibits manipulating the price of an 
essential good or service in this State. 
(BDR 52-503)

Committee on Commerce and Labor Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 4/4/2025 11:30 AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB51 Revises provisions relating to public 
records. (BDR 19-430)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Senate Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections 2/6/2025  
3:15 PM

Mentioned No 
Jurisdiction Monitor

AB57 Revises provisions relating to the 
Nevada Intrastate Mutual Aid System. 
(BDR 36-263)

Committee on Government Affairs Second Reading Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 4/8/2025  9:00 
AM

Do pass
Monitor

AB64 Revises provisions relating to public 
meetings. (BDR 19-445)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 4/8/2025  9:00 
AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB85 Authorizes the management of 
designated invertebrates. (BDR 45-229)

Watts Natural Resources Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/9/2025  4:00 PM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB94 Revises provisions relating to public 
works. (BDR 28-193)

O’Neill Government Affairs Monitor

AB96 Revises provisions relating to master 
plans. (BDR 22-397)

Committee on Government Affairs Second Reading Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 3/21/2025  8:00 
AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB104 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-383)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 3/31/2025  4:00 PM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Support

AB109 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-212)

La Rue Hatch Natural Resources Monitor

AB120 Provides for the review of certain 
regulations by the Legislature. (BDR 18-
882)

Kasama Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Revenue 
2/27/2025  4:00 PM

Mentioned no 
jurisdiction Monitor

AB128 Creates the Office of Public Records 
Ombudsman in the Executive 
Department of State Government. 
(BDR 19-400)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 4/9/2025  9:00 
AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

TMWA Legislative Bill Report

04-11-25 TMWA & WRWC LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 1 of 7

ASSEMBLY BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11759/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11760/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11792/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11829/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11832/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11833/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11843/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11857/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11873/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11906/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11976/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11978/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11994/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12006/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12025/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12047/Overview


Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Position
TMWA Legislative Bill Report

AB132 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-586)

Yurek General File Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 3/26/2025  4:00 PM

Do pass Monitor

AB134 Establishes provisions relating to water 
conservation. (BDR 48-379)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Monitor

AB152 Revises provisions relating to public 
records. (BDR 19-209)

Gray Government Affairs Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 3/18/2025  8:00 
AM

Heard
Monitor

AB180 Revises provisions relating to local 
governments. (BDR 20-649)

D'Silva Government Affairs Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 4/8/2025  9:00 
AM

Not considered
Monitor

AB188 Revises provisions relating to the Public 
Employees' Benefits Program. (BDR 23-
673)

Carter Ways and Means
Monitor

AB190 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-886)

Gurr Natural Resources Monitor

AB191 Revises provisions relating to collective 
bargaining. (BDR 23-889)

Anderson Second Reading Senate Committee on Government 
Affairs 4/2/2025  3:30 PM

Mentioned No 
Jurisdiction Monitor

AB192 Makes various changes relating to real 
property. (BDR 10-971)

Backus Judiciary Assembly Committee on Judiciary 
4/3/2025  8:00 AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB197 Enacts provisions strengthening certain 
protections for certain activities under 
the First Amendment. (BDR 19-136)

Backus Judiciary Assembly Committee on Judiciary 
4/7/2025  9:00 AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB200 Revises provisions relating to industrial 
insurance. (BDR 53-862)

Karris Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 4/2/2025 11:30 AM

Heard
Monitor

AB208 Restricts the use of certain products by 
governmental entities and government-
funded entities. (BDR 19-737)

Yeager Government Affairs Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 3/31/2025  8:30 
AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB213 Revises provisions governing public 
works projects. (BDR 28-816)

Monroe-Moreno Government Affairs Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 4/10/2025  9:00 
AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB222 Revises provisions relating to public 
works. (BDR 28-675)

Jackson Government Affairs Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 3/21/2025  8:00 
AM

Heard
Monitor

AB247 Revises provisions relating to persons 
with disabilities. (BDR 19-574)

Brown-May Government Affairs Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 4/3/2025  8:30 
AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB250 Revises provisions relating to certain 
debt. (BDR 52-599)

Goulding, Anderson, Flanagan, Hunt, La Rue 
Hatch and Nguyen

Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 3/17/2025  1:30 PM

Heard
Monitor

AB265 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-887)

Gurr, DeLong and Kasama Natural Resources Monitor

AB270 Revises provisions relating to 
professional engineers and land 
surveyors. (BDR 54-773)

Hafen, Backus and Marzola Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 3/19/2025  1:30 PM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

04-11-25 TMWA & WRWC LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 2 of 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12051/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12053/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12094/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12134/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12158/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12160/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12161/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12162/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12167/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12170/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12203/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12215/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12224/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12277/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12280/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12311/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12320/Overview


Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Position
TMWA Legislative Bill Report

AB312 Revises provisions governing the sale 
of real property. (BDR 10-1005)

DeLong Judiciary Assembly Committee on Judiciary 
3/13/2025  8:00 AM

Not heard Monitor

AB325 Revises provisions relating to artificial 
intelligence. (BDR 36-393)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 4/8/2025  9:00 
AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB349 Makes revisions relating to health care. 
(BDR 23-343)

Orentlicher Health and Human 
Services

Assembly Committee on Health and 
Human Services 3/12/2025  1:30 PM

Heard
Monitor

AB363 Revises provisions relating to 
groundwater boards. (BDR 48-385)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/9/2025  4:00 PM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB385 Revises provisions relating to 
governmental administration. (BDR 22-
851)

Cole Government Affairs
Monitor

AB388 Revises provisions relating to 
employment. (BDR 23-1027)

Assemblymembers La Rue Hatch, González, 
Anderson, Roth, Miller, Flanagan, Goulding, 
Hunt, Jackson, Karris, Moore, Orentlicher and 
Watts; Senator Flores

Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 4/2/2025 11:30 AM

Heard

Monitor

AB414 Revises provisions relating to 
occupational safety and health. 
(BDR 53-666)

Assemblymembers Moore, Carter, D'Silva and 
Karris; Senators Flores, Scheible and Doñate

Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 4/7/2025  1:30 PM

Heard
Monitor

AB419 Revises provisions relating to 
applications concerning water. (BDR 48-
736)

DeLong, Cole, Gurr, Dickman and O’Neill Natural Resources Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/9/2025  4:00 PM

Heard
Oppose

AB432 Revises provisions relating to 
governmental administration. (BDR 19-
551)

Yurek Government Affairs Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 4/10/2025  9:00 
AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB434 Prohibits certain employment practices. 
(BDR 53-188)

Anderson Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 3/28/2025 12:00 PM

Heard
Monitor

AB485 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-386)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 3/19/2025  4:00 PM

Discussed as BDR Monitor

AB502 Revises provisions relating to public 
works. (BDR 28-401)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 4/10/2025  9:00 
AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

AB540 Revises provisions relating to 
governmental administration. (BDR 25-
1036)

Committee on Government Affairs Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 4/2/2025  5:00 PM

Heard
Monitor

AB305* Revises provisions governing public 
works. (BDR 28-112)

Assemblymembers Monroe-Moreno, Considine 
and Thomas

Vetoed Monitor

AB498* Revises provisions relating to public 
employees' retirement. (BDR 23-1200)

Committee on Vetoed
Monitor

04-11-25 TMWA & WRWC LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 3 of 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12395/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12417/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12443/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12473/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12534/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12544/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12593/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12606/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12631/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12640/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12746/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12785/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12839/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11918/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11927/Overview


Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Position
TMWA Legislative Bill Report

SB2 Revises provisions relating to collective 
bargaining. (BDR 23-417)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Monitor

SB3 Revises provisions relating to public 
contracts. (BDR 27-431)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Monitor

SB6 Makes an appropriation to the Desert 
Research Institute of the Nevada 
System of Higher Education to support 
the Nevada State Cloud Seeding 
Program. (BDR S-389)

Committee on Natural Resources Finance Senate Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/1/2025  3:30 PM

Do pass

Monitor

SB31 Revises provisions relating to the 
adjudication of vested water rights. 
(BDR 48-260)

Committee on Natural Resources Second Reading File Senate Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/8/2025  3:30 PM

Do pass
Monitor

SB36 Establishes provisions relating to the 
conservation of groundwater. (BDR 48-
384)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/1/2025  3:30 PM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

SB39 Revises provisions relating to 
emergency management. (BDR 36-269)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Senate Committee on Finance and 
Assembly Committee on Ways and 
Means, Subcommittees on Public 
Safety, Natural Resources, and 
Transportation 3/27/2025  8:00 AM

Mentioned No 
Jurisdiction

Monitor

SB43 Revises provisions relating to 
environmental protection. (BDR 40-264)

Committee on Health and Human Services Health and Human 
Services

Senate Committee on Health and 
Human Services 3/27/2025  3:30 PM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

SB48 Revises provisions relating to planning 
and zoning. (BDR 22-413)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 
Affairs 4/9/2025  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action
Monitor

SB61 Revises provisions relating to the 
powers and duties of certain cities 
relating to the annexation and 
detachment of territory. (BDR 21-467)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs

Monitor

SB71 Revises provisions relating to 
purchasing. (BDR 27-366)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 
Affairs 3/5/2025  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action
Monitor

SB78 Revises provisions relating to boards, 
commissions, councils and similar 
bodies. (BDR 18-301)

Committee on Revenue and Economic 
Development

Government Affairs Senate Committee on Finance and 
Assembly Committee on Ways and 
Means, Subcommittees on K-
12/Higher Education/CIP 4/9/2025  
8:00 AM

Mentioned No 
Jurisdiction

Monitor

SB83 Requires the issuance of bonds for 
environmental improvement projects in 
the Lake Tahoe Basin. (BDR S-376)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/8/2025  3:30 PM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

SB94 Exempts the State of Nevada from 
provisions of federal law relating to 
daylight saving time. (BDR 19-25)

Titus Commerce and Labor
Monitor

04-11-25 TMWA & WRWC LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 4 of 7

SENATE BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11746/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11747/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11743/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11798/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11807/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11813/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11819/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11825/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11856/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11878/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11891/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11959/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11973/Overview


Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Position
TMWA Legislative Bill Report

SB132 Makes an appropriation to the Nevada 
Clean Energy Fund for securing and 
implementing grants for qualified clean 
energy projects. (BDR S-593)

Nguyen Finance

Monitor

SB160 Revises provisions relating to the 
Nevada Equal Rights Commission. 
(BDR 18-82)

Neal Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 
Affairs 3/28/2025 Upon Call of Chair

Heard, No Action
Monitor

SB173 Establishes provisions relating to the 
environment. (BDR 52-585)

Neal Commerce and Labor Senate Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 4/10/2025  8:30 AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

SB179 Revises provisions relating to 
discrimination. (BDR 18-35)

Ohrenschall, Buck, Stone, Krasner, 
Cannizzaro, Pazina and Rogich

Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 
Affairs 3/3/2025  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action
Monitor

SB214 Revises provisions relating to 
excavations. (BDR 40-749)

Hansen Health and Human 
Services

Senate Committee on Health and 
Human Services 3/13/2025  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action
Monitor

SB258 Revises provisions relating to industrial 
insurance. (BDR 53-594)

Senators Nguyen, Cannizzaro, Stone, Titus, 
Buck, Cruz-Crawford, Daly, Doñate, Dondero 
Loop, Ellison, Krasner, Lange, Ohrenschall, 
Pazina, Rogich, Scheible, Steinbeck and 
Taylor; Assemblymembers Nguyen, Yurek, 
Hafen, Marzola, Torres-Fossett, Anderson, 
Carter, Cole, Dalia, Edgeworth, González, 
Gray, Gurr, Hardy, Jackson, Jauregui, Karris, 
Kasama, Koenig, Monroe-Moreno, Moore, 
O’Neill, Orentlicher, Roth, Watts and Yeager

Judiciary Senate Committee on Judiciary 
4/3/2025 Upon Call of Chair

Amend, and do pass 
as amended

Monitor

SB260 Revises provisions relating to air 
quality. (BDR 53-961)

Senators Flores, Doñate and Scheible; 
Assemblymembers Moore, González and 
D'Silva

Commerce and Labor Senate Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 4/10/2025  8:30 AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

SB265 Revises provisions relating to 
governmental administration. (BDR 19-
918)

Senator Rogich; Assemblymembers Nguyen 
and Edgeworth

Government Affairs
Monitor

SB270 Revises provisions relating to 
governmental administration. (BDR 28-
778)

Nguyen Government Affairs
Monitor

SB276 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 40-750)

Senators Hansen, Flores, Buck, Krasner, 
Stone, Doñate, Ellison, Ohrenschall, Pazina, 
Scheible, Steinbeck and Taylor; 
Assemblymembers Watts, O’Neill, Anderson, 
Karris and La Rue Hatch

Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/8/2025  3:30 PM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended

Oppose

04-11-25 TMWA & WRWC LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 5 of 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12077/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12178/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12191/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12197/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12288/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12409/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12414/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12449/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12455/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12476/Overview


Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Position
TMWA Legislative Bill Report

SB286 Establishes provisions relating to tribal 
communication, cooperation and 
consultation when engaged in certain 
planning processes. (BDR 26-392)

Committee on Natural Resources Finance Senate Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/1/2025  3:30 PM

Do pass

Monitor

SB287 Revises provisions relating to public 
works. (BDR 28-949)

Committee on Commerce and Labor Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 
Affairs 4/7/2025 Upon Call of Chair

Heard, No Action
Monitor

SB291 Revises provisions relating to personal 
information. (BDR 52-39)

Doñate, Flores and Taylor Commerce and Labor Senate Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 4/7/2025  8:00 AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

SB296 Revises provisions relating to 
governmental administration. (BDR 19-
944)

Ohrenschall Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 
Affairs 3/24/2025  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action
Monitor

SB298 Revises provisions relating to public 
employment. (BDR 23-1031)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 
Affairs 3/19/2025  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action
Monitor

SB307 Revises provisions relating to the Office 
of Minority Health and Equity of the 
Department of Health and Human 
Services. (BDR 18-510)

Committee on Commerce and Labor Health and Human 
Services Monitor

SB310 Revises provisions relating to public 
monuments. (BDR 35-1013)

Ellison Natural Resources Monitor

SB317 Revises provisions relating to industrial 
insurance. (BDR 53-625)

Daly Commerce and Labor Senate Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 4/10/2025  8:30 AM

Amend, and do pass 
as amended Monitor

SB324 Establishes prohibitions relating to the 
sale of water in certain disposable 
plastic bottles in communities abutting 
the Lake Tahoe Watershed. (BDR 40-
216)

Scheible and Nguyen Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/1/2025  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Senate Committee 
on Natural 
Resources - Work 
Session Item  
4/10/2025 3:30 PM

Monitor

SB340 Revises provisions relating to 
governmental administration. (BDR 18-
1008)

Daly Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 
Affairs 3/26/2025  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action
Monitor

SB342 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-940)

Ohrenschall Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/3/2025  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Monitor

04-11-25 TMWA & WRWC LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 6 of 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12490/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12491/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12501/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12508/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12510/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12529/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12537/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12546/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12553/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12598/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12600/Overview


Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Position
TMWA Legislative Bill Report

SB358 Requires certain units of government of 
this State to accept certain forms of 
payment. (BDR 19-759)

Taylor Government Affairs
Monitor

SB365 Prohibits an attorney from contracting 
for or collecting certain fees. (BDR 1-
1016)

Hansen and Titus Judiciary
Monitor

SB373 Establishes requirements relating to 
regional business licenses. (BDR 20-
1073)

Steinbeck Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 
Affairs 4/9/2025  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action
Monitor

SB410 Revises provisions relating to public 
employees. (BDR 23-562)

Committee on Health and Human Services Health and Human 
Services

Senate Committee on Health and 
Human Services 4/8/2025  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action
Monitor

SB447 Revises provisions relating to public 
works. (BDR 28-968)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 
Affairs 4/7/2025 Upon Call of Chair

Heard, No Action
Monitor

SB76* Establishes provisions governing 
certain products that contain 
intentionally added perfluoroalkyl and 
polyfluoroalkyl substances. (BDR 52-
291)

Senator Neal Special Orders of the Day

Monitor

SB88* Requires the Joint Interim Committee 
on Natural Resources to conduct an 
interim study of certain state agencies. 
(BDR S-345)

Committee on Special Orders of the Day

Monitor

SB272* Revises provisions relating to 
governmental administration. (BDR 27-
876)

Senators Spearman, Doñate, Daly, Dondero 
Loop, Harris, Lange, Nguyen and Pazina

Special Orders of the Day
Monitor

SB301* Revises provisions governing public 
works. (BDR 28-967)

Senators Lange, Doñate, Spearman, Daly, 
Flores, Harris, Neal, Nguyen, Ohrenschall, 
Pazina and Scheible

Special Orders of the Day
Monitor

04-11-25 TMWA & WRWC LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 7 of 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12635/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12659/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12668/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12733/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/12835/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11930/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11949/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11936/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/83rd2025/Bill/11938/Overview


Name Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Action April 10th Updates

AB9
Revises provisions governing the 
temporary conversion of agricultural 
water. (BDR 48-391)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Amend, and do pass as 
amended

AB26 Revises provisions relating to dams. 
(BDR 48-261) Committee on Natural Resources Second Reading Amend, and do pass as 

amended

AB51 Revises provisions relating to public 
records. (BDR 19-430) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Mentioned No Jurisdiction

AB64 Revises provisions relating to public 
meetings. (BDR 19-445) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Amend and do pass

AB96 Revises provisions relating to master 
plans. (BDR 22-397) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Amend, and do pass as 

amended

AB104 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-383) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Amend, and do pass as 

amended

AB109 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-212) La Rue Hatch Natural Resources

AB125 Revises provisions relating to public 
bodies. (BDR 18-909) Flanagan General File Mentioned no jurisdiction

AB128

Creates the Office of Public Records 
Ombudsman in the Executive 
Department of State Government. 
(BDR 19-400)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Heard

AB132 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-586) Yurek General File Do pass

AB134 Establishes provisions relating to water 
conservation. (BDR 48-379) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources

AB152 Revises provisions relating to public 
records. (BDR 19-209) Gray Government Affairs Heard

AB190 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-886) Gurr Natural Resources

AB265 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-887) Gurr, DeLong and Kasama Natural Resources

AB363 Revises provisions relating to 
groundwater boards. (BDR 48-385) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Heard

AB419
Revises provisions relating to 
applications concerning water. 
(BDR 48-736)

DeLong, Cole, Gurr, Dickman and 
O’Neill Natural Resources

AB485 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-386) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Discussed as BDR

SB31
Revises provisions relating to the 
adjudication of vested water rights. 
(BDR 48-260)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Do pass
Reported  from Committee 
to floor- 4/10/25

SB36
Establishes provisions relating to the 
conservation of groundwater. (BDR 48-
384)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Amend, and do pass as 
amended

Status Of Legislation - Spreadsheet View - 83rd (2025) Session

Assembly Committee on Natural Resources 3/24/2025  4:00 PM
Past Meetings

Senate Committee on Natural Resources 4/1/2025  3:30 PM

Senate Committee on Legislative Operations and Elections 2/6/2025  3:15 PM

Assembly Committee on Natural Resources 3/26/2025  4:00 PM

Assembly Committee on Natural Resources 3/26/2025  4:00 PM

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs 3/18/2025  8:00 AM

Assembly Committee on Natural Resources 3/19/2025  4:00 PM

Assembly Committee on Natural Resources 3/19/2025  4:00 PM

Senate Committee on Natural Resources 4/8/2025  3:30 PM

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs 4/8/2025  9:00 AM

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs 3/21/2025  8:00 AM

Assembly Committee on Natural Resources 3/31/2025  4:00 PM

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs 4/3/2025  8:30 AM

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs 2/25/2025  8:00 AM

Report from Committee  to  
Floor - 4/10/24 

Second Reading - 4/10/24 

Report from Committee  to 
Floor - 4/10/24 

Eligible for exemption

Eligible for exemption

Eligible for exemption

Eligible for exemption

Eligible for exemption

Eligible for exemption

Eligible for exemption

Eligible for exemption

04-11-25 TMWA & WRWC LSC Agenda Item 6

Page 1 of 2



SB159

Makes an appropriation to the Oh Lab 
of Neurogenetics and Precision 
Medicine at the University of Nevada, 
Las Vegas or its successor entity for 
certain activities relating to water 
systems and wastewater. (BDR S-957)

Flores Finance

SB276 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 40-750)

Senators Hansen, Flores, Buck, 
Krasner, Stone, Doñate, Ellison, 
Ohrenschall, Pazina, Scheible, 
Steinbeck and Taylor; 
Assemblymembers Watts, O’Neill, 
Anderson, Karris and La Rue Hatch

Natural Resources Amend and do pass

SB286

Establishes provisions relating to tribal 
communication, cooperation and 
consultation when engaged in certain 
planning processes. (BDR 26-392)

Committee on Natural Resources Finance Do pass

SJR4

Urges the Federal Government to 
support and recognize certain land use 
planning principles when conducting 
projects in this State. (BDR R-380)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources

Senate Committee on Natural Resources 4/8/2025  3:30 PM

Senate Committee on Natural Resources 4/1/2025  3:30 PM

Exempt from deadlines

Re-referred to Committee 
on Finance 
Exempt from deadlines

04-11-25 TMWA & WRWC LSC Agenda Item 6

Page 2 of 2


	__2025.0411-LSC-03-Agenda.Final
	__2025.0411-LSC-04-Draft-04-04-25-Minutes
	__2025.0411-LSC-05-TMWA-Bill-List
	__2025.0411-LSC-06-WRWC-Leg-Report



